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Malave, Erin M.

From: Anna Leung [anna@adchemy.com)]
Sent:  Tuesday, December 29, 2009 1:56 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Dear Sir/Madam:

Adchemy, Inc. would like to update its records with the Florida Division of Corporations.
Our principal business and mailing address has been changed from:

101 Redwood Shores Parkway

Suite 300

Redwood City, CA 94065

To:

1001 E. Hillsdale Blvd
7 Floor
Foster City, CA 94404

Qur file number is FO8000006652.
\_——_.___.___—_______.-"

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ¢contact me at anna@adchemy.com or 650-
581-4615. Thank you,

Anna Leung

- Legal Department

Adchemy, Inc

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information transmitted in this message and its attachments (if any) is intended only for
the person or entily to whom or which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.  Any revicw,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information. by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. I you have received this in error, please contact the sender and delete this e-
mail and associated material from any computer. The intended recipient of this e-mail may only use, reproduce. disclose, or
distribute the information contained in this e-mail and any attached {ilcs with (he permission of the sender.
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